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COMPANY

FAX. NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE . 8/26/2013 4:36:15 PM PDT

RE 507515508, 506775318, 507601054
COVER MESSAGE

-—0Original Message——

From: infe@legalzoom.com [mailtto:info@legalzoom.comj}
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 5:56 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi2

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. if this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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COVER LETTER.
. .Department of State L , .
Division of Corporations. ...~ R

P.O.Box 6327 = R
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Mope For The Children Ministries.Inc.

SUBJECT:

TITIVCROIO0 Mror: Janet Leisinger

Enclosed is an original and one(1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for :

(PROPORED CORPORATE NAME - MISTINCLUDESUFFIY)

L $70.00 L7275 A$78.75 [.387:50.

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificaite of" & Centitied Copy- Certified Copy.
Status & Certificale

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

 FROM: Cheyenne Mosetey, Legalznom.com, Inc.

= Name (Primed or typedy_ -

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address

Glendale, CA 91210

City, Smac & Zip

323,862.8600 1 7625

Daynime Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide the-original and.one copy of thearticles.

13000189592 3
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i W S' AR Y OF'
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H 3008%35592?30?@2}{,5
In compliance. with Chapter 517,.F.§., (Not for Profity 20’3 AUG 27 A
ARTICLEI ___ NAME L PN i2: 16
The name of the corporation shall be: Hopa For The Children Ministries Ing.
ARTICLE IT PRINCIPAL OFPICE
] anpammet address Mailing addross; i different is:
'3366 Brian Road North
Palm Harbor, Florida 34685
ARTICLE IIT PURPOSE
The purpose Tor which (lic. Carporation'is organized is:-
Pleasa san attached
ARTICLEIV:  MANNEROF ELEC'I‘FOI‘U The manner in wﬁich the directors are elected and gppointed:
The method by which the difeciors of the corporation are elected or appointed will be statad in the.bylaws.
ARTICLE V____INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS '
Name and Tiilz; Sheila Lyn_n Cappalo, P,D Name and Title: dJahn willism Green, IV,S T, D
Address: 3366 Brian Road North  Address: 3366 Brian Road North
Palm Harbor, Florida 34685 Palm Harbor, Flarida 34685
""Name and Titke; Aaron Denum-Hochstetler. D _ _ Name and Tille; b B
Address: 3366 Brian Road Norih _ Address: : , . .- e

Paim Harbor, Florida 34685

Name and Title: . Name and Titlg:
Address:” Address:

ARTICLEVI REGISTERED AGENT

The pame and Floridj gm| aliress (PO BO\NO T acceptable) of tle regisiered agent is:
Name;. Stslas Co n inc .
Address: —_
| __Ia_rmJaLFL 33612

ARTICLE VI __INCORPORATOR

Thse name anid nddress of Lhe Incorporator is:
Name: ‘Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzoom.com, Inc,
Address: 101 N. Brand Hivd., 11th Floor

Blendale, CA 51203

Having been' named as registerad agant 10 aco

serme of process for the. above stated mrporanan at die place. desigrated i this
certificote, I'am famifiar with and accept the apfo

as registered agent and agree W act in this capuclty

O%/A/%03

Required Sigrame of Ucm Agenl. ‘ ‘ “Dare.

) Jacab Varghase, Uniled States Corporation Agants, ing.
[ submit this docuament and alfiror thar the facts st hercin-are true. Fanravare that any fulse information submitted in o docunent

o the Department afwhw tligree felm: y a5 provu!niﬁn- in 5817155 F.5.

R Required Signhature of [ncomporator Drate”

H13000189592 3
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Attachment to:
Articles of Incorporation:of
Hope For The Children Ministries Inc,

Said organization is organized exclusively.for charitable, religious, educational, and.
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of disiributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Intemnal Revenue
Cade, or corresponding section of any future federal tax.code, The business activity for said-
organization’is:as follows: Hope For The Children Ministries wanis to prov:dc a:safe place
for children-after school. Our-facilities will provide physical-and mental activities-and
provide staff to listen to the.children’s problems.

No part ol the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefitof, or be
distributable to, its. members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services.
rendered and 10 make payments and distributions in furtherance of the'purposes set forth

‘herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not
_participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements). any

political campaign on behalf of or in opposilion to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any

.. other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
“jncome tax under sectipn 501(c) (3) of'the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding

~.._ section-of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a.corporation, contributions to whichare _-" N

deductible under seciion .1 70(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the, corresponding

Secnon of’ an) future federal tax.code.

‘ Upon_ the dJssoluuon of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one

“-or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue "~ ... g

‘Code, or corresponding seetion of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal povernment, or 1o:a state or local government, for a.public purpose. Any such assets’

" ‘not so disposed.of shall be disposed by a Cou_r_t of Competent Jurisdiction 'of the county jn.

" “which the principal office of the organization.is then lpcated, exclusively for such purposes

or to such organization or organizations, as §3Id C,oun shall r:letermme whnch are orgamzed

“and operated cxcluswe]y for such purposes.

H13000 1‘89592 3



